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Dear Mr. Lawyer,
We have prepared the following documents for your review:

1. Termination of license #06-21253-01. See the Form 314 attached to this document.
There are no sources left in the building at the 475 Main St., Yalesville, CT, 06492,
address. No further surveys of the site were deemed necessary in that the sources
were all sealed, had been leak tested before disposal. In addition, there has never
been contamination of any radioactive material use areas at the Yalesvilie site. The
survey requirements were addressed in an email between you and Mr. Craig Godwin.

2. We wish to terminate license #06-21253-02G. We will no longer distribute gauges
under General License.

3. New License Request: We are enclosing an application for a service only license,
inclusive of processing customer leak tests at our site (See 1 above for .005uCi 241Am
used in the leak test assessment process).

4. Remove the requirements for Increased Controls in that we will not have sources on
the site at the new facility, except for the .005uCi ?*'Am source that is used in
processing leak tests for customers

5. Remove requirement for financial surety in that we will no longer fall into any category
requiring such.

Your help is greatly appreciated through this complicated process. Please review the attached
documents and feel free to contact Craig Godwin, our RSO, if you have uestions or
j /577 /%y, F

concerns. 3 14904
NMSS/RG MATER!ALS-OM



tenova

128

Sincerely,
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Frank Byus
General Manager

Cc  Sue Engelhardt
President, CEO
Engelhardt & Associates, Inc.
Industrial Radiation Safety Consuiting
3200 S. Stonegate Circle, Unit 204
New Berlin, WI 53151
PHONE: 262-227-2341
EMAIL: sue@radexperts.com
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